

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0670-EX-ST-2015

From: Craig D Mauldin [mailto:Craig_D_Mauldin@raytheon.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 12:01 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: Re: FCC File No. 0670-EX-ST-2015

Mr. Ghaffari,
Stop buzzer for File# 0670-EX-ST-2015
Brian Lloyd
310-647-4689 Raytheon South Campus
310-334-5200 Raytheon North Campus
800-316-0410 Pager
btllloyd@raytheon.com

Craig D Mauldin
Spectrum Coordinator
Engineering
SAS CA HC RF Spectrum Management
Space and Airborne Systems
Raytheon Company

+1 310-647-8102 (office)
+1 951-741-7232 (cell)
+1 310-647-3238 (fax)
Craig_D_Mauldin@raytheon.com

Space And Airborne Systems 2000 E. EL Segundo Blvd
El Segundo, CA 90245-0902 USA
www.raytheon.com

Follow Raytheon On



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive mail for the addressee), you should not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please so advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Behnam Ghaffari <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>
To: "Craig_D_Mauldin@raytheon.com" <Craig_D_Mauldin@raytheon.com>
Date: 06/23/2015 07:21 AM
Subject: FCC File No. 0670-EX-ST-2015

Mr. Mauldin,

Please provide a stop buzzer POC for the subject STA.

Regards

Behnam Ghaffari
Electronics Engineer
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission